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March14, 2013 

 
INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: All Approved Insurance Providers Writing in the States of Nebraska,  

 Kansas and Colorado  

 
FROM: Rebecca Davis /s/ Rebecca Davis   

Director, Topeka RO 

 
SUBJECT: Crop Year 2013 Supplement to Written Agreement Handbook  

 Exhibit 16 - Similar Crop Chart for dry peas in Nebraska, Kansas, and                 

 Colorado 

 
BACKGROUND 

 
The Similar Crop Chart, Exhibit 16 in the 2013 Written Agreement Handbook, 

provides a list of acceptable similar crops for XC type – County Without Actuarial 

written agreement requests.  Paragraph 85, Section C of the Written Agreement 

Handbook provides the authority for the Topeka Regional Office to incorporate 

supplemental additions to the Similar Crop Chart. 
 

ACTION 
 

In accordance with Paragraph 85 as well as Exhibit 16 of the Written Agreement 

Handbook, please contact the Topeka Regional Office for additional similar crops for 

dry peas in Nebraska, Kansas, and Colorado. 
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